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Ejve:a, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Sunday, April 17, 2011 8:23 PM

To: 'Michele Stone'

Subject: RE: need to know how to change address?

Good Evening,
Your request is being forwafded to the appropriate section for processing.

If your registered agent or the registered agent's address has changed you must fill out the appropriate form
(Statement of Change of Registered Agent) and pay the statutory filing fee of $35.00. Forms are available from
our web page at www.sunbiz.org for downloading (select “Print Filing Forms™). This filing cannot be done
online.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access

Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feadback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer, Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "00S Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Michele Stone [mailto:michele@portmotorsfl.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 10:30 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: need to know how to change address?

Good Morning,

| would like to know how to go about changing an address our tax id # is 26-4442059 for Port Motars, Inc. | need to
change Ronald Heuers address where he is listed as officer | need it to be 13900 Jog Road Ste 203-129 Delray Beach Fl
33446 excatly how is listed for him under Registered agent. The 14401 S Military Address is incorrect.

If you can please let me know what | would need to do in order to get this changed

Thank you
Michele Stone
Port Motors, Inc.
561-348-1985
561-689-7678 fax
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